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From : "Bradley Furuya" 
To : "Laura Rodriguez" 
Cc : "Khalatian, Edgar" 
Subject : Re: Sunset + Wilcox
Attachment : image001.jpg;
﻿
Hi Laura,

I've uploaded the latest related projects word doc with the City's comments.  Thanks for your
patience on this.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Tue, Jan 12, 2021 at 10:28 AM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:
Received.  Thank you, Laura.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Tue, Jan 12, 2021 at 8:43 AM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Hi Bradley – I uploaded responses to your comments on the related projects list.

 

Thank you!
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From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:22 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox

 

Hi Laura,

 

I uploaded a word doc with comments on the related projects list.

 

 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Mon, Dec 14, 2020 at 11:50 AM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
wrote:

Received. Thank you, Laura.
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Mon, Dec 14, 2020 at 10:08 AM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Hi Bradley,

 

Hope all is well. I have uploaded the related projects list for your review. We are
starting to work on a few of our analyses for the EIR and would really appreciate
any comments you may have on the list as soon as possible, particularly any
additions. The list is here:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/4hxg7qv01lln1wz/AADAvJOt2azapJTRK2zxPtDca?
l=0
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Thank you!

 

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal

  

 

2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3355

El Segundo, California  90245

T (424) 207-5333 

F (424) 207-5349

DIRECT (424) 207-5339

EMAIL  l.rodriguez@eyestoneEIR.com

 

 

Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and
are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in
trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.
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